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Ter  Willamson Melson, Meoissag SAD AR

Subpsct: RE:

As alvays, Melissa, most eloguently sald.

BAD: Please join me in wishing Melissa well In her new position in private practice.

Melissa: We thank you lor sharing your amazing talent with all of us for the past 12+ years, The citizsens of this
community are safer beoause you cared so much and fought so hard! You have tried some of the most difMoalt
cases [n this circult and | am proud to call you both eo-eounsel and friend.

Gaod be with you as you ge,
With lewe and beat wishes,

Angela

From: Willlamson Nelson, Mellssa

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2009 5:18 PM
To: 5A0 Al

Subject:

1 am leaving my post as n proseculor this afternoon afier a great career. In thinking back on my time bere, 1 am reminded of all of the exciting
experiences | have had - I've been in the IS0 helicopser during 2 highspeed robbery chase from the air, I've waiched nailbiting interrogations of

suspects; 1've walked through crime scenes with outstanding detectives; 1"ve sal on my kands with my hean poundisg swaiting vendicts - n:tiuli

for my own cases, but many others. . | have had ihe oppornsity ta learn from extraoedinary rial lawyers, from top-notch faw
from prember exparns.

Bt nething can surpass the experience 1 have had to wark with the people that | have come to sdmire and regerd as friends. In this job, we

routinely withess unbefievable injustices but it is the combined dedication towands the parssi of justice that matiers most - o wilness the gifts of

all of pur pans come wegether im that pursuit is 3 remarkable thing vo behold,

1 have been inspired more times thet | can recoust by wiching you all work tirelessly and fight vigoroesly for people who etherwise have noone
ta fight foe them. | have been awestruck timo and again by watching incredible cross examinations and moved by watching powerful dosing
arguments. | have been hismbled by the great minds | have Found in my colleagues. | bave been amazed 81 the sacvifices that all the pars of the
whiole have made o achieve just ends

To those of you that | have worced for and with - THAKK YOU = It kas been a thrilling and memossble ride,

Miedissa Willimson Melson
Axcicuast Siane ARNTeY
Founky Fadigal Crecenl
Jackemmlle, Flosids
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